



Highways Committee

Wednesday, 23 March 2011 at 7.00 pm

Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD

Membership:

Members

Councillors:

J Moher (Chair)
Powney (Vice-Chair)
Beswick
Butt
Jones

Alternates

Councillors:

Thomas
Crane
John
Arnold
R Moher

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes of this meeting have been published visit www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item **Page**

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2 Minutes of the previous meeting - 9 February 2011 1 - 8

3 Matters arising (if any)

4 Deputations (if any)

5 Petition - Restoration of Watford Road bus stop

The following petition has been verified and contained names in excess of 50 registered electors

Restoration of Watford Road Bus Stop

This petition submitted by local residents requests the following:-

“The restoration of Watford Road bus stop to its original position with immediate effect.”

A report regarding this item appears under item 6 in the agenda

6 Petition for the Restoration of the Watford Road Bus Stop 9 - 16

The report advises the Committee that officers are currently consulting on proposals as part of the Sudbury and Harrow Public Realm Scheme. Members are requested to note that implementation of the scheme will allow the reintroduction of the bus stop outside of 32/34 Watford Road in a way that addresses the road safety and other issues that caused the bus stop to be moved in July.

Ward Affected: Sudbury;

Contact Officer: Tim Jackson,
Transportation Unit

Tel: 020 8937 5151

tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk

7 Standardising of arrangements for short term (controlled) on street parking 17 - 22

This report advises members of proposals to standardise arrangements for charging for short term “on street” parking where that parking is controlled, across the Borough. The effect of the proposals would be to, over time, identify locations where (controlled) free short term parking is allowed, and subject to appropriate consultation and the identification of resources, introduce pay and display parking in those areas.

Ward Affected: All Wards; **Contact Officer:** Tim Jackson,
Transportation Unit
Tel: 020 8937 5151
tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk

8 Briefing Report - Olympic Corridor Project 23 - 32

This report updates members about a series of 6 schemes which Officers are currently working on within the Wembley area that fall on the routes between Wembley Park, Wembley Central and Wembley Stadium Stations and the Olympic Venues aimed at promoting accessibility within the Wembley area and creating an improved public realm. These 6 schemes which together form the Olympic Corridor Project are programmed to be completed in advance of the Olympics in order that the benefits can be utilised to support the additional pedestrian activity that will take place at that time.

Ward Affected: Tokyngton; **Contact Officer:** Tim Jackson,
Transportation Unit
Tel: 020 8937 5151
tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk

9 Controlled Parking Zones programmes 2010/11 and 2011/2012 33 - 42

This report informs the Committee of the outputs and expenditure on the 2010/11 Controlled Parking Zones (CPZ) programme and seeks approval of the proposed work programme for 2011/12.

Ward Affected: All Wards; **Contact Officer:** Tim Jackson,
Transportation Unit
Tel: 020 8937 5151
tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk

10 Any Other Urgent Business

Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his representative before the meeting in accordance with Standing Order 64.

11 Date of Next Meeting

The date of the next meeting of the Highways Committee will be confirmed at the Full Council meeting on 16 May 2011



- Please remember to **SWITCH OFF** your mobile phone during the meeting.
- The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of the public.
 - Toilets are available on the second floor.
 - Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley Hall.
 - A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the Porters' Lodge